
Antonia Hover 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/8/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 10183-2021 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 

Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST> 
maytezaldivar=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io 
Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:59 PM 

Subject: Undeliverable: Tell the PSC Why They Need to Keep Your Power Bill Low 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

maytezaldivar=hotmail.com@mg .gospring board. io 
This message was rejected by the recipient e-mail system. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try resending 
this message, or contact the recipient directly. 

The following organization rejected your message: mxb.mailgun.org. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: mail3.psc.state.fl .us 

maytezaldivar=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io 
mxb.mailgun.org # <mxb.mailgun.org #5.1.0 smtp; 550 5.1.0 Recipient rejected: 
<maytezaldivar=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io>> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Return-Path: <ahover@psc.state . fl.us> 
X-ASG-Debug- ID : 1631131157-1451e31b6116e56a0001-fSTqtl 
Received: from EXC-2010 - CH . psc.state.£1.us (EXC-2010 - CE.psc . state . fl.us 

[164.51.109 . 62]) by mail3.psc.state.£1 . us with ESMTP id gQmkyt7cIB7hCSQt for 
<maytezaldivar=hotmail . com@mg . gospringboard.io> ; Wed, 08 Sep 2021 15:59 : 17 
- 0400 (EDT) 

X-Barracuda- Envelope- From: ahover@psc . state.fl . us 
X- Barracuda- Effective-Source - IP: EXC- 2010- CH.psc . state.fl.us[ 1 64 . 51.109 . 62) 
X-Barracuda-Apparent - Source- IP : 164.51.109 . 62 
X- Barracuda- OUTBOUND: Yes 
Received : from EXC- 2010-MB.psc.state . fl . us ([2002:a433 : 6d3d::a433 : 6d3d]) by 

EXC-2010 - CH . psc.state . fl . us ([2002:a433:6d3e : : a433:6d3e]) with mapi id 
14 . 03.0513.000 ; Wed, 8 Sep 2021 15 : 59 : 15 - 0400 

From: Antonia Hover <ahover@psc . state . fl . us> 
To : "' maytezaldivar=hotmail.com@mg . gospringboard . io '" 

<maytezaldivar=hotmail . com@mg . gospringboard . io> 
Subject: FW : Tell the PSC Why They Need to Keep Your Power Bill Low 
Thread- Topic : Tel l the PSC Why They Need to Keep Your Power Bill Low 
X-ASG-Orig-Subj: FW: Tell the PSC Why They Need to Keep Your Power Bi l l Low 
Thread- Index: AQHXoxQS9etoDqJl PEqPioOnwB407quY5VlggAGsLPA= 
Date: Wed , 8 Sep 2021 19:59:14 +0000 
Message- ID: <55CEB1AE004D5949943A3FBOD184 l 46D02EA6207@EXC- 2010-MB.psc.state . f l. us> 
References: <68b7dlb4289fc2fb6878730afcaa3490@swi ft.generated> 

<55CEB1AE004D5949943A3FBOD184146D02EA5 4EE@EXC-2010 - MB . psc.state.fl.us> 
In- Reply- To: <55CE31AE004D5949943A3FB0Dl84146D02EA54EE@EXC-2010-MB . psc.state.fl.us> 
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Accept-Language : en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-ninja-pim: Scanned by Ninja 
x-ninja-attachmentfiltering: (no action) 
x-originating-ip: [164.51.109.16] 
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 

boundary="_000_55CEBlAE004D5949943A3FB0D184l46D02EA6207EXC20l0MBpscsta" 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-Barracuda-Connect: EXC-2010-CH.psc.state.fl.us[164.51.109.62] 
X-Barracuda-Start-Time: 1631131157 
X-Barracuda-URL: https://164.51.109.50:443/cgi-mod/mark.cgi 
X-Barracuda-Orig-Rcpt: maytezaldivar=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io 
X-Virus-Scanned: by bsmtpd at psc.state.fl.us 
X-Barracuda-Scan-Msg-Size: 14940 
X-Barracuda-BRTS-Status: 1 
X-Barracuda-Spam-Score: 0.00 
X-Barracuda-Spam-Status: No, SCORE=0.00 using global scores of TAG LEVEL=l000.0 
QUARANTINE LEVEL=l000.0 KILL_LEVEL=B.5 tests=HTML MESSAGE 
X-Barracuda-Spam-Report: Code version 3.2, rules version 3 . 2.3.92459 

Rule breakdown below 
pts rule name description 

0.00 HTML MESSAGE BODY: HTML included in message 
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